
PAGE 1 

BEFORE THS 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 
APRIL 19, 1961 

EXAMINER HEARING 

IN THE MATTER OP: 

CASE 221x3 A p p l i c a t i o n of Southern Union Product ion Com­
pany f o r an order f o r c e p o o l i n g a standard 160-
acre p r o r a t i o n u n i t i n the Tapac i to-Pic tured 
C l i f f s Gas Poo l . A p p l i c a n t , i n the above-
s ty led cause, seeks an order f o r c e p o o l i n g a l l 
minera l i n t e r e s t s i n the Tapac i to -P ic tured 
C l i f f s Gas Pool i n the SW/ij. of Sect ion 2,Town­
ship 2? Nor th , Range 3 West, IfMPM, Rio A r r i b a 
County, New Mexico, t o fo rm a standard l6c-acre 
<xas or o r a t i o n u n i t . 

BEFORE: 

Porter, Examiner 

T R A N S C R I P T 0 F P R O C E E D I N G S 

MR. PORTER: We111 go back to the r egu l a r order of the 

docket and take up Case 22I+9. 

MR. MORRIS: Case 221+9. A p p l i c a t i o n of Southern Union 

Product ion Company f o r an order f o r c e p o o l i n g a standard 160-acre 

p r o r a t i o n u n i t i n the Tapac i to-Pic tured C l i f f s Gas Pool . 

MR, SANCHEZ: Manuel Sanchez, Santa Fe, New Mexico, a t ­

torney at law represent ing Southern Union Product ion Company. 

MR. PORTER: Mr. Sanchez. 
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HR. SANCHEZ: The applicant i s ready to proceed with the 

evidence. 

MR. PORTER: Do you have any witness? 

MR. SANCHEZ: Yes, I have two witnesses. 

MR. PORTER: W i l l you have them stand and be sworn at 

this time? 

(Witnesses sworn) 

MR. PORTER: The witness may be seated. 

MR. SANCHEZ: I ' l l have to offer to record f i r s t , and 

then I w i l l ask the questions of the witnesses. I have here a 

c e r t i f i e d copy of the documents i n the United States Land Office 

at Santa Fe, New Mexico with reference to the t i t l e of Southern 

Union Production Company to the north half of the southwest quar­

ter of Section 2, which i s involved i n t h i s case. 

ER. PORTER: Are you offering t h i s as an Exhibit? 

MR. SANCHEZ: Yes. I'm offer i n g i t i n evidence to prove 

our t i t l e . 

MR. PORTER: Let t h i s document be i d e n t i f i e d as Southern 

Union : Product ion Company's E x h i b i t No. 1 . I s tha t a l l r i g h t , Mr. 

Sanchez? 

HR. SANCHEZ: That's a l l r i g h t . 

(Whereupon, Southern Union Produc­
t i o n Company's Exhibit No. 1 was 
marked f o r I d e n t i f i c a t i o n ) 

MR. SANCHEZ: Now, with reference to the ownership of t h ^ 

south half of the southwest quarter of Section 2 involved i n t h i s 
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su i t , I desire to state that I have made an investigation ss to i 
! 

the ownership of the said south half of the southwest quarter. I : 

f i n d that the south half of the southwest quarter was patented to ; 

Ricardo Martinez i n 1931• Ricardo Martinez i s now dead. There 

has been no j u d i c i a l determination of the ownership of his estate 

or who his heirs are. I made an investigation, and f i n d that the | 

ownership i s as set f o r t h In the application under Paragraph 5 of j 
i 

the a p p l i c a t i o n on Page 2. I have v e r i f i e d tha t as w e l l as I 

could w i t h respect to the names and the addresses by con tac t ing 

three of the p a r t i e s who are l i s t e d i n there ; two of the p a r t i e s 

g i v i n g me the i n f o r m a t i o n , and one of them adv i s ing me as t o h i s 

ownership, namely, the p a r t y who owns the m a j o r i t y i n t e r e s t I n 

the p a r t y , Jose Maria Mar t inez . 

I w i l l ask Mr. Whitlow to take the. s tand. 

MR. PORTER: What's the wi tness ' name, please? 

MR. WHITLOW: Whi t low. W - h - i - t - l - o - w . 

D. W. WHITLOW, 

ca l l ed as a wi tness , having been f i r s t du ly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as 

f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY HR. SANCHEZ: 

0, Your name i s Mr. Whitlow? 

A D. W. Whit low, ass i s tan t manager of the Land Department, 

Southern Union Product ion Company, D a l l a s , Texas. 

Q. How long have you been ass i s t an t manager of Southern Uni<bn 
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Production Company? 

The past two years. I was D i s t r i c t Landman f o r seven 

years. 

Q Your t o t a l years of experience has been i n connection 

w i t h the Land Department x^ith Southern Union Production? 

A "Tine years w i t h the Gas Company. j 

Hr. Whit low, you made an i n v e s t i g a t i o n w i t h reference t o ! 
i 

the matters covered i n t h i s application as to the matter of d r i l l i n g 

on the lands involved i n the application — 
i 
I 

A Ye s. ! 

Q - - reques t ing a p r o r a t i o n u n i t of 160 acres — ; 

A Ye s. 

Q — i n c l u d i n g the n o r t h h a l f of the southwest quarter of Section 

2, Township 2y Nor th , Range 3 v,rest, NMPM, Rio A r r i b a County, Nev; 

Mexico? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Do you have any I n f o r m a t i o n w i t h reference t o we l l s around 

tha t area as t o the cost of the i n s t a l l a t i o n of a we l l ? 

A We have d r i l l e d , we own the o f f s e t acreage and have 

d r i l l e d the f o u r we l l s I n t h i s immediate area o f f s e t t i n g t h i s p r o - : 

posed area. Our costs have ranged anywhere f rom f o r t y thousand 

three hundred d o l l a r s to f o r t y - t h r e e thousand i u u r hundred d o l l a r s j 
i 

to d r i l l and complete and get ready to go in t o the l i n e . ! 
j 

MR. PORTER: You want t h i s marked as E x h i b i t T c ro. 2? j 

MR. SANCHEZ: Yes. 
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(Whereupon, Southern Union Produc­
t i o n Company's E x h i b i t T J o. 2 was 
marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ) 

c , (By Mr. Sanchez) Mr. Whi t low, I hand you a paper marked 

a p p l i c a n t ' s E x h i b i t 2, and ask you i f you prepared or helped pre- j 

pare tha t E x h i b i t ? • 
| 

A Yes, th i s was prepared i n our exploration department on j 
i 
i 

estimated cost of a well to be d r i l l e d i n the southwest quarter j 

of Section 2. And fo r a producing well, we estimated f o r t y - one ! 

thousand six hundred dollars; f o r a dry wel l , thirty-two thougpnd 

three hundred eighty dollars. I 

MR. SANCHEZ: We offer the Exhibit i n evidence. | 

MP:. POSTER: Hr. Sanchez, I ' l l rule on your motion f o r 

the introduction of the Exhibits at the close of your direct t e s t i ­

mony . 

MR. SANCHEZ: That's a l l r i g h t . I n connection with that 

Exhibit, I would l i k e to state to the Commission that I have con­

tacted Mr. Tom McKenna and Mr. Joseph Sommer, each of whom own a 

one-sixth working interest In t h i s property, and they have agreed 

that the expenses shown on that would be reasonable, and have 

also advised them that I would request the Commission to allow 

Southern Union Production Company a 2? percent increase over the 

actual cost of the amount of the well. They said they had no 

objection to that. 

< (By Mr. Sanchez) Mr. Whitlow, with respect to the o i l 

pool and the location of t h i s w e l l , i f you put i t i n the southwest 
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quarter of the southwest quar te r , or even i n the lands covered by , 

the Southern Union Product ion Company's lease, w i t h respect t o the ! 

p o o l , would t ha t w e l l be I n the middle of the poo l or close t o the: 

f r i n g e or j u s t about where? 

A I t would be a northeast stepout f rom what we would 

c l a s s i f y as the p o o l . We're going toward a dry h o l e , p lus an j 

j 

established water ba r r i e r . I would d e f i n i t e l y c a l l t h i s a stepoutj 

not p a r t i c u l a r l y a development well. We think we w i l l get a well, 

however. j 

A But i t ' s not proven t e r r i t o r y ? j 

A As f a r as the stepout goes, no, s i r . ! 

0, You know, of course, that the o i l and gas lease from 

the Federal Government, held by Southern Union Production Compsny j 

expires next August — 

A Yes, s i r , August 31. 

C. — i f the land i s not d r i l l e d on i t ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

C What about d r i l l i n g there so tha t Southern Union Produc- : 

t i o n w i l l receive I t s j u s t and proper p o r t i o n of the o i l and gas, ! 

i s tha t necessary? 

A Yes, t h a t ' s the only way we can ho ld the lease, which j 

a lso inc ludes other lands other than the 8C acres. 

MR. SANCHEZ: I be l i eve t h a t ' s a l l f rom t h i s wi tness . 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone have any questions of Mr. Whi t ­

low? 
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MR. MORRIS: Yes, I do. j 

MR. PORTER: Mr. M o r r i s . > 
i 

CROSS-EXAMINATION j 

I BY MR v MORRIS: I 

Mr. Whitlow, what attempts have you made to secure the 

| approval, or have you been i n charge of securing the approval of 

the nonconsenting interest owners i n t h i s tract? 

MR. SANCHEZ: With respect to that, l e t me state that I 

i w i l l have a witness on that with respect to the securing of the 

inter e s t , as fa r as o i l and gas leases are concerned. 

A But I have also t r i e d , yes, s i r , f o r the last year, 

j C. I see. Have you contacted the people l i s t e d under Para-

: graph ^ of the application? 

! A Only through people out here and through Mr. Sanchez. i 
! 

0, Would you d e t a i l what other e f f o r t s you have made to j 

secure the consent of the nonconsenting interest owners? j 
j 

A W e l l , f i r s t of a l l , we t a lked to Mr. McKenna and Mr. i 
; i 
! I 

Sommer l a s t June, and asked i f they would l i k e t o j o i n us I n a well] , 

j and a l so since the Martinez et a l ,were c l i e n t s of t h e i r s , i f they j 

; would contact them f o r us, since we d id not at t ha t time have any 

names, addresses or any th ing . I t i s my understanding tha t they 

I 
; talked to Mr. Martinez, who ' .: up northeast, Re was not w i l l i n ^ t " 
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Q Did you ever t a l k t o Mr. Martinez? 

A No, s i r . I understand tha t he does not t a l k E n g l i s h , so 

I would be at a l o s s . 

MR. MORRIS: Tha t ' s a l l I have of t h i s wi tness . 

MR. PORTER: Mr. N u t t e r . I 

BY MR . NUTTER: j 

Q Mr. Whit low, as I understand i t , Southern Union Produc­

t i o n Company has a Federal lease on the nor th h a l f of the south­

west qua r t e r . 

A Yes, s i r . 

R The south half of the southwest quarter i s not leased to 

anyone? 

A That i s correct, yes, s i r . 

0. Are there any overriding royalty interests under the 

north half of the south half? 

A Yes, s i r , three percent. 

£ Have they agreed to the pooling? 

A Yes. Mr. Langston w i l l t e s t i f y to that. 

Q Southern Union i s w i l l i n g to pool? 

A Ye s. 

Q And I presume the Federal Government would approve the 

communitization? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q And Mr. Langston would approve i t ? 



PAGE 9 

Q So everybody i s i n agreement except the owners of the 

south half? 

A Ye s. 

Q The owners of the south half are the heirs to the man whcj> 

received the patented deed i n 1931? : 

Yes. 
i 

What was h i s name again , please? 

MR. SANCHEZ: Ricardo Mar t inez . : 

And Ricardo Mart inez i s now dead, i s tha t correct? 

Tha t ' s c o r r e c t . ! 

MR. SANCHEZ: Tha t ' s c o r r e c t . j 
i 

His h e i r s have not leased the p rope r ty , and do not \ 

wish t o lease i t , and they haven ' t expressed an i n t e r e s t i n p o o l i n g 

t h e i r i n t e r e s t w i t h Southern Union? 

A A bonus o f f e r was made to them, and they d id not want i t 

whatsoever. A c t u a l l y , i t was f o r a one-year l ea se , i s what we were 

t r y i n g to ge t . 

Q I f t h i s acreage were t o be pooled b y the Commission, we 

would be p o o l i n g the h e i r s of Ricardo Martinez as w e l l as the other 

i n t e r e s t s i n tha t 30 acres, not only as working i n t e r e s t owners, 

but as r o y a l t y owners, as wel l? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q You are requesting that the cost of the hole, which would 

I 
i 

be f o r t y - o n e thousand s ix hundred d o l l a r s , f o r a producer, be 

taken out of product ion? 

A 
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A Yes. We have evaluated the f o u r we l l s tha t are producing 

out of the same zone, and we had our accounting department prepare 

the runs, gross Income, and so f o r t h , and I t looks l i k e i t w i l l 

be approximately a f o r t y - e i g h t month payout, based on present runs; 

i n other words, t o receive i n i t i a l cost back. 

Q. You have d r i l l e d f o u r producers i n the area — 

I 

j 
— — o " p <-~~ Q CQ 0^';^- o f f c "'''t'V thOVlG — n ^ t°'~~>^0 U Ti'~* 1 O f r ' i 

f o r t v — f o u r thousand three hundred? ' 
i 

Yes. The second w e l l was f o r ty - two ei~b.t, *?nc the othe?{ 

was f o r t y - t w o thouss nd. Our w e l l cost estimate . I b e l i e v e , wo s I 

f or tv-c: ie thousand, p r j p < • > w t e l y , r l i t t l e l e s s . 

a t h i r d ? 

McKenna and Sommer each own a s i x t h , so t h a t 1 s a t o t a l of • 

Yes. 

They have i n d i c a t e d they have no o b j e c t i o n t o the p o o l i n g 

order? 

A That i s c o r r e c t , I b e l i e v e . 

MR. SANCHEZ: That i s c o r r e c t . 

I E . PORTER: You estimated the time of the payout at j 

f o r t y - e i g h t months, and tha t would be about f i v e years to pay out a1 

hundred t w e n t y - f i v e percent? 

A A c t u a l l y , we were t r y i n g t o get a f i g u r e of ac tua l net 

payout. I mean f o u r years , f i v e , i n c l u d i n g the a d d i t i o n a l twenty-
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f i v e percent , yes, s i r . 

I R . PORTER: Yes, s i r . 

MR. MORRIS: One more ques t ion . 

MR. PORTER: Mr. M o r r i s . 

BY MR. MORRIS: 

C. Have you given any thought t o l eav ing out the south h a l f 

and asking f o r a non-standard p r o r a t i o n u n i t , c o n s i s t i n g of only 

the no r th h a l f ? 

A Other than there i s a spacing order , I understand, 

a lready I n existence there ; x-je have f o l l o w e d a set pa t t e rn i n 

t h i s f i e l d . 

Q Can you t h i n k of any reason, though, why an 80-acre non­

standard u n i t would not be p r a c t i c a l i n t h i s s i t u a t i o n ? Could you j 

f?et a payout on 3C acres i s what I ' m r e a l l y asking? ! 

I 

A " v e i l , g e o l o g i c a l l y , we're moving f u r t h e r away f r o m the | 

f i e l d i f we do. I n other words, our proposed l o c a t i o n i s south­

west southwest on the So. 

Q R i g h t . So you want the whole u n i t i n order t o locate i 
i 

your w e l l on the pa r t t h a t ' s going to be fo rced pool? ; 

A I f at a l l pos s ib l e , yes. For economic reasons we t h i n k 

i t ' s much b e t t e r . 

BY MR. NUTTER: 

3 I s Southern Union acreage p roduc t ive , Mr. Whitlow? 

k *To, s i r . You mean t h i s lease i n p a r t i c u l a r ? 

Z You stated tha t the p r e f e r ab l e l o c a t i o n was the - - the 
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r. 

north h a l f of the southwest qua r t e r . I s the south h a l f of the 

southwest quarter p roduc t ive of ,<-as? 

Yes. Just t r y i n g t o get as near ly as we can. 

C; Do you have any contour maps of the pool? 

A ~ To. 

R Does the other witness have contours of the pool? 

A > T ot of the p o o l , as such. 

R Of the acreage? 

A Of the acreage, no. 

HR. 7>TUTTER: That ' s a l l . 

KR. PORTS t: Any f u r t h e r questions? The witness may be 

excused. 

(Witness excused) 

MR. PORTER: I f there are no objections, Southern Union's 

E x h i b i t s 1 and 2 w i l l be admitted t o the r eco rd . 

(Whereupon, Southern Union Produce 
t i o n Company's E x h i b i t s 1 and 2 \ 
were received i n evidence) 

MR. PORTER: C a l l your next -witness, Mr. Sanchez. 

CLAUDE S. SET . . 

called as a witness, having been f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SANCHEZ: 

State your name, please. 

Claude S. Sena. 
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fe 

& 8 

z 

3 Your address? 

A Santa Fe, New Mexico. 

Q ¥ h a t i s your occupation? 

A I ' m an a t to rney at lax-;. 

Q Mr. Sena, are you acquainted w i t h Jose Maria Mar t inez , 

the p a r t y who owns the m a j o r i t y i n t e r e s t i n t h i s case? 

A Yes, I am. 

% '..hen d id you meet him? 

< , A I met him on the 23th day of March, l r 6 0 at h i s home at 

Parkview, New Mexico, Rio A r r i b a County. 

^ 3 You say l c 6 0 or '31? 

A ' 3 1 , I ' m s o r r y . 

3 Mas there any d iscuss ion at the time tha t you met him 

there w i t h reference to the matter of the d r i l l i n g of t h i s acreage 

fe ; which he owns? 

fe I 
A Yes. On tha t date, approximate hour of o n e - t h i r t y , your 

s e l f , myself and Mr. and Mrs. Jose Maria Mart inez were present , and 

the e n t i r e conversat ion was i n Spanish, f o r h i s convenience. At 

N i i tha t t ime you explained t o him as t o xvhether he would consent t o a 
fe * 

u n i t pool at t h i s p a r t i c u l a r Tapacito area of h i s land the re , and 
3 

e» 
tc 

S he d e f i n i t e l y and emphatically stated that he would not consent to 
I ! 

a unit pool. He said that the only way that,he wanted d e f i n i t e l y 

a hundred f i f t y dollar bonus or nothing, and that he would not con-

sent. 

3, VJas i t a hundred or one hundred f i f t y that he said about 
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the bonu3? j 

A I think he said one hundred to one hundred f i f t y . 

C, Did I explain to him the proposition of pooling, that he 

could throw i n his property with Southern Union Production Companyj 

that Southern Union Production Company would d r i l l a \^el l on the 

premises and then give him the share of the production? j 

A Yes, you explained the whole thing to him. You also ! 
! 

advised him that he would not bear any expenses up to the time — I 
I 

I mean i n the d r i l l i n g process, and tha t ° U tha t he would have t o j 
1 
i 

i ncu r i n expenses i s i f minerals or o i l was h i t l a t e r on, he wouliJ 

have t o pay f o r h i s p ropor t iona te share of the w e l l . j 
! 
I 

Q Did I also t e l l him that I f he did not agree to t h i s ! 

pooling, that the Southern Union Production Company would bring i n 

a proceeding f o r forced pooling? 

A Yes, you advised him of th s t . A l l t h i s was done i n 

Spanish. 

Q. Did I t r y to get from him at that time the addresses of 

some of the heirs that had an int e r e s t , that we thought had an 

interest i n t h i s property? 

A At that time we t r i e d to secure the address, or you tried, 

to secure the address of that party, Mrs. Pred something, i n San 1 

Diego, and he said he did not know where she was or could not l o - | 
! 1 

cate her. 

Q, Did I t r y to get from him the addresses of his nephews 

i n Ogden, Utah? 
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A Ye s. 

Q. And d id he give me the addresses? 

A He did not give me the addresses. He stated tha t they 

would v i s i t him once a year, but tha t he d id not have contact w i t h 

j t h i s p a r t i c u l a r l i n e of the f a m i l y . 

j 0, D e f i n i t e l y Mr. Mart inez said that he would not agree t o 

I anything except the g i v i n g of a lease and the bonus that you men­

tioned? 

A Yes. And h i s exp lana t ion of t ha t was, " W e l l , i f I get 

a lease, I ' l l get something, but yet i f I give my consent and they 

do not h i t o i l , I lose e v e r y t h i n g . " 

MR. SANCHEZ: Tha t ' s a l l . 

MR. PORTER: Any questions of the witness? 

MR. MORRIS: Yes, s i r . 

i 
| MR. PORTER: Mr. M o r r i s . 
I 

j CROSS-EXAMINATION 

j BY MR. MORRIS: 

R Mr. Sena, what e f f o r t s have you made to secure the con-j 

sent of the other persons named i n Paragraph £ of your a p p l i c a t i o n ^ 

A Mr. M o r r i s , I ' m not the a t to rney f o r Southern Union, I ' m 

not i n t h i s p r o p o s i t i o n f o r ob t a in ing a consent. I was j u s t there 

t o witness t h i s approva l . 

Q, Mr. Sena, I asked the same quest ion of Mr. Whit low, and 

i I was informed tha t you would answer, or t ha t the other witness 

would answer the ques t ion . '."hat e f f o r t s , t o your knowledge, have 
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z 
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w 
Z 
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fe 

fe 

fe 

j been made to secure the consent of the other persons l i s t e d i n 

| Paragraph 5>? 

i MR. SANCHEZ: For the sake of the record and shorten i t 

. up, he doesn't know what e f f o r t s have been made. The only one 

1 that ha3 made e f f o r t s has been myself, and, of course, previous to 

j that time Mr. Whitlow had contacted s p e c i f i c a l l y Mr. Martinez 

! to t r y to get a lease from him. 

A I would l i k e to say something, Mr. Morris. As f a r as at­

tempting contacts to get consent, I did have a conversation with 

McKenna and Sommer, the atorneys, and they say that they had t r i e d 

to get Mr. Martinez to go along on something reasonable and were 

unable to do so. But other than that, l i k e I say, I'm just here 

as a witness to see what occurred at t h i s particular time. 

Q Is i t not possible, Mr. Senna, that i f you had contacted 

i the other persons l i s t e d i n Paragraph 5 there, and shown Mr. Mar­

tinez that they were w i l l i n g to go along, you would have had a 

l i t t l e better arguing point? 

as § 

«3 * 

A I d o n ' t b e l i e v e so . M r . M a r t i n e z I s r a t h e r b i t t e r about 

t h i s whole ".•:• l and " r a n t o r o p o s i t i o n rod l and -">abbi n" - , and 

he has oeen "ciiroi r ,T t -

ho ' s :?s* the e Lucta rc z o o>n a n v t m n r . TT- I s j u s t c o n j e e -

- 1 1 ^ .he ""ou ? sVter a cues 

•)--• 
.er .t o n 1 e c t u r e . 

7 t no t i i e r one rhat the p r o p o s i t i o n 

.nez was r a i r , unr-er cne . i ~ -v-s urns ua nee s'. 

;-.r . b a ncne z c o n t a c T. s •" 'Ut I 
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know that his own attorneys had contacted him also. j 

0, Do you f e e l that Mr. Martinez 1" Interest would have to be' 
i 

f o r c e pooled I n order t o assure him of h i s equi tab le share of the 1 

produc t ion f rom t h i s pool? > 

A I f e e l , yes, he has t o be f o r c e d , otherwise he w i l l 

never gain anyth ing by not be ing fo rced i n t o i t . He w i l l not con­

sent . 

Q He owns an undivided i n t e r e s t i n t h i s south h a l f as do 

the other persons mentioned here , so tha t t h e r e ' s no p o s s i b i l i t y 

of p a r t i t i o n i n g and exc luding h i s i n t e r e s t f r om the u n i t ? 

A No, I be l i eve i t ' s imposs ib le . I t h i n k tha t McKenna and 

Sommer took as a r e t a i n e r one - s ix th of h i s i n t e r e s t or one - th i rd 

of h i s i n t e r e s t , and then he has a c e r t a i n i n t e r e s t , and then 

remaining h e i r s of another i n t e r e s t . Tha t ' s too compl ica ted . I ! 
i 

j have not seen the a b s t r a c t . j 

Q, But pa r t i c ipa t ion / in your o p i n i o n , would not be possible? j 

A I t would not work at a l l , I f e e l . j 

MR. MORRIS: Tha t ' s a l l I have. Thank you . j 

MR. PORTER: Mr. Nu t t e r . 
i 

BY I E . NUTTER: ! 

R Mr. Sena, you keep mentioning Sera f ino Mart inez — 

MR. SANCHEZ: No, Sam. 

R He's the one t h a t ' s l i s t e d as l i v i n g at Parkview and hav­

i n g an i n t e r e s t ? 
A Tha t ' s r i g h t . 
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Q, Now, you stated that he had expressed his view that a j 

hundred to one hundred f i f t y dollar bonus was proper, i s that cor-' 

rect? 

A I believe he said he would do i t on that basis, a rental; 

on that basis, and then i f they would h i t that, he would s t i l l have 

his bonus, but i f they would not h i t , he would have nothing. 

Q "ihat did Southern Union actually offer him, do you kno'd? 

A ,To, I do not. 

MR. SANCHEZ: I can t e l l you. 

3 How much did they offer him? 

In July of I960, some more than seven months p r i o r to J 
! 

t h i s t ime , they o f f e r e d him t w e n t y - f i v e d o l l a r s an acre bonus on 

the 80 acres. I did not know at the time tha t he d id not own a l l 

of i t , and tha t the one-tenth of i t was. - - ten percent of i t , w e ' l l 

say, was s t i l l not acquired by h im. I t was s t i l l i n the h e i r s , 

i n other h e i r s . 

3 I n other words, you o f f e r e d him t w e n t y - f i v e d o l l a r s an 

acre, assuming tha t he had a hundred percent? 

A Ye s. 

3 Now, he agrees t ha t the 17/30 - -

A Ee would be e n t i t l e d , w i t h the agreement w i t h McKenna j 

and Sommer, to have a percent of the bonus. 

MR. PORTER: .Raat percent would tha t make of the t o t a l ? 

MR. SANCHEZ: 90 percent . 

MR. PORTER: Of the bonus? 
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A Of the bonus. 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question? \ 
i 

IR . SANCHEZ: Yes, I have one. i 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SANCHEZ: 

£ At the time that I spoke to him about the other interests 

did I t e l l him that I had contacted Mr. Tom McKenna and Mr. Joseph 

Sommer, and that they were w i l l i n g to go along with t h i s pooling? 

A Yes. You did state to them to that e f f e c t , I think he 

had knowledge of th i s also. 

R As a matter of fact, did he tell us that he had two law­

yers who represented him in this matter? '. 

A Ye s, he d i d . i 

R One was Tom McKenna, and the other \<as Joe Sommer? \ 

A That ' s r i g h t . j 
i 

MR. PORTER: Any f u r t h e r questions? j 

MR. SANCHEZ: No, t h a t ' s a l l . 

MR. PORTER: The witness may be excused. 

MR. SANCHEZ: Tha t ' s our r e c o l l e c t i o n , i f the Court 

please, except f o r t h i s f a c t t ha t I want I n the record that I j 
i 

contacted Mr. Martinez about the middle of July of 1°60; I o f f e r e j } 
[ 

him a bonus of t w e n t y - f i v e d o l l a r s per acre f o r one yearns lease j 
i 

on the property, and told him that Southern Union Production Com- \ 

pany would d e f i n i t e l y d r i l l w ithin a year, and he turned that down) 

for the time being. He said that he did not think he wanted to -c' 
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on, and then I found out l a t e r tha t there were other i n t e r e s t s he-

sides Somner, McKenna and Mar t inez , and I wrote him a l e t t e r asking 

him to ~ive me the addresses of the other p a r t i e s who had an i n t e r ­

e s t . The l e t t e r , of course, remains unanswered, h r . Mart inez i s 

I n the room t h i s morning. 

IP.. SERA: Hr . McKenna has j u s t walked i n . 

I h . PORTER: At t h i s time we would recognize Mr. Mart inez 

i f he has something t o say. 

T-1R. HARTIREZ: The f i r s t t h i n g — 

RR. RORTRR: \s I understand, h i s daughter w i l l i n t e r ­

p re t h i s statement, f o r the r e c o r d . You may proceed. 

OLIVIA CORDOVA: He wants t o know why he was ca l l ed here . 

MR. PORTER: He* s j u s t being given an oppor tun i ty t o 

make a statement i n t h i s case, to state h i s p o s i t i o n . 

OLIVIA CORDOVA: Ris p o s i t i o n i s , he says tha t Mr. San­

chez t o l d him tha t they had, I don ' t know, some kind of deal that 

they could f o r c e h i s l a n d . 

MR. PORTER: Did he have anything f u r t h e r t o say? 

OLIVIA CORDOVA: 7 rhy do they want t o go i n and d r i l l 

wi thou t h i s consent? 

RE. PORTER: Do you want t o answer t h a t , Mr. Morr is? 

MR. MORRIS: I n answer t o your ques t ion , Mr. Mar t inez , 

there I s a law i n the State of "Tew Mexico where, under proper c i r - : 

cumstsnces, the land of one person may be pooled w i t h the lanes o f \ 

another t o fo rm what we c a l l a standard u n i t . i 



OLIVIA CORDOVA: He says he 's w i l l i n g t o lease h i s place 

i f he gets paid f o r I t . He's w i l l i n g t o l e t anybody go i n t he r e . 

IRR. KORRIS: Re are here today to determine whether t h i s 

i s a proper Instance f o r the a p p l i c a t i o n of t h i s law of fo r ced 

p o o l i n g . I cannot t e l l you at t h i s time what the dec i s ion of t h i s 

Commission w i l l be. 

ORIVIR CORDOVA: He says he wants t c get paid f o r h i s , 

f o r going I n t o h i s p roper ty and f o r a l l the t r i p s he' s made. 

RE. MORRIS: Mr. Mar t inez , how much did R[r. Sanchez and 

Southern Union Product ion Company o f f e r you per acre f o r your 

la nd ? 

OLIVIA CORDOVA: He says he was never o f f e r e d any th ing . 

I R . MORRIS: Never o f f e ree anything? 

OLIVIA CORDOVA: Anything by Mr. Sanchez. 

RR. MORRIS: How about by Southern Union? 

OLIVIA CORDOVA: Ey Southern Union, no. 

MR. MORRIS: Re are going to take the case under advise- ; 

ment, and we won' t r u l e on i t r i g h t away. Does Mr. Martinez have I 

anything f u r t h e r he would l i k e t o say at t h i s t i ne? 

OLIVIA CORDOVA: Tha t ' s a l l . Je j u s t wants t o be res­

pected. 

RR. SANCHEZ: I have a quest ion t o ask h im. ! 

RR. PORTER: Mr. Sanchez would l i k e t o ask you a ques-

t i on. 

IR. 3ANCH3Z: Do you remember I was there i n July of 1°6G 



l a s t summer at your place? 

OLIVI* CORDOVA: Yes. 

IRR. SANCHEZ: At tha t t ime I o f f e r e d you some money * or 

a lease? 

OLIVIA CORDOVA: He says tha t you d i d n ' t o f f e r him any­

t h i n g . 

HR. SARCHEZ: I ' m not t a l k i n g about t h i s l a s t time tha t 

we went t h e r e . I n July? 

C1IVX\ CORDOVA: He said tha t you never had made him an 

o f f e r . 

IRA. SA"TCHEZ: Don' t you r e c o l l e c t t ha t I o f f e r e d twenty-

f i v e d o l l a r s per acre bonus? 

OLIVIA CORDOVA: He said tha t he had never o f f e r e d any­

t h i n g . 

IRR. RORRIS: Let me i n t e r r u p t he re . I t h i n k f o r purposes 

of proper procedure, I would l i k e to c a l l Mr. Martinez as a witness 

and ask him one ques t ion . At f i r s t , I thought he was going t o 

make a statement. I would l i k e t o c a l l him and ask him t o answer j 

one ques t ion . Mould you e x p l a i n t h i s t o him? Exp la in tha t I wantj 

t o swear him i n as a wi tness . | 

OLIVIA CORDOVA: He says he t o l d you what happened. 

1 RR. SAHCHEZ: At t h i s time I want every statement tha t 

Mr. Riartinez make s t o be put under oa th . He ju s t has been making 

a statement here . 

IRR. MORRIS: Mr. Mar t inez , I want t o c a l l you as a w i t ­

ness and swear you i n so t ha t your test imony w i l l be a par t of the 

record of t h i s case. ' o cannot consider anything tha t i s said here 

A%^7 



f o r purposes of dec i s ion i n t h i s case unless Mr. Mart inez i s pu t 

under oath, and then h i s tes t imony I s put i n t o the record ; other­

wise , we can ' t consider what he says as pa r t of the tes t imony of 

t h i s case. M i l l you j u s t e x p l a i n t h a t one f a c t t o him? 

OLIVIA CORDOVA: Okay, he says. 

ME. PORTER: I s he w i l l i n g t o be sworn? 

OLIVIA. CORDOVA: Yes. 

(Witness sworn) 

JOSE MARIA MARTINEZ, 
i 

ca l l ed as a wi tness , having been f i r s t duly sworn on oath, t e s t ! - j 

f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

The f o l l o w i n g proceedings were i n t e r p r e t e d f r o m Eng l i sh t o 

Spanish and f r o m Spanish t o Engl i sh by O l i v i a Cordova. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

3Y HR. MORRIS: 

0, Mr. Martinez, Mr. Sanchez and Hr. Sena have both t e s t i ­

f i e d that they approached you i n I960, I n the year I960. 

IE. SANCHEZ: No — that's r i g h t . Mr. Sena and I were 

there on March 20, 1961. I was there i n July of i960. 

G; Mr. Sanchez was there i n July of I960, and that Mr. San­

chez and Mr. Sena were there i n March of 1961. 

A He says that t h i s last time Mr. Sena was with him on j 

March. I 
0 At that time, when they were at your home, did they make! 

i 

you an o f f e r of any p r i c e per acre to lease your land i n quest ion | 

here today? 
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A No. A l l he said, that there was a law that could force 

hira i f he d idn ' t want t o . 
i 

Q No offer was made to lease the land? I 

A No, just the royalties of the w e l l . : 

Q And an offer was made to buy the royalty interest at tha J; 

time, to lease the land and pay you so much f o r your royalty? 

A He was offered the royalties of the pool, but no lease, 

no bonus f o r a lease. 

G. No bonus? 

A And that a l l they wanted was 1+0 acres of the property. 

Q Did they offer to lease your undivided interest i n the 

south h a l f , southwest quarter of Section 2, which i s i n question 

here today? 

A He says that although no bonus was offered, they did want 

to make him come to some understanding with them. j 
j 

C„ They offered to lease but not to give a bonus, i s that j 
i 

correct? | 
i 
i 

A That's r i g h t . Wel l , I guess give him just the roya l t i e s ! 

no bonus what he wanted. i 

MR. SANCHEZ: I understand a l i t t l e Spanish myself. The 

statement which Mr. Martinez says, he said that Mr. Sena and I 

approached him on the proposi t ion of the pooling, and that i f he 

d i d n ' t pool , I t o l d him that we could force pool the property. 

That's correct , t ha t ' s what he said. There wasn't anything about 

roya l ty or anything else at that t ime. 



R (3y Hr . Mor r i s ) This conversat ion tha t we have been 

t a l k i n g about was i n March of 1961, i s tha t cor rec t? 

A He says tha t took place i n March, and tha t i f he wasn' t 

x ^ j i l l i n g , the law would go i n and d r i l l anyway, and i f they would 

d r i l l , they could d r i l l a w e l l on the other side and d r a i n h i s 

p l ace . 

R Mas any o f f e r made at the meeting between Mr. Sanchez 

and your se l f I n Ju ly of I960 to lease your land? 

A He t o l d him he had somebody w i t h him tha t would d r i l l a 

w e l l and — 

HR. SAHCHEZ: That the man tha t was w i t h him would d r i l l 

the w e l l , i s what he was t e s t i f y i n g , w i t h me. 

A — tha t he would l e t hira t h i n k i t over, whatever he 

thought . 

(By Hr . Mor r i s ) Mas an o f f e r t o lease made at tha t time? 

A He said no o f f e r t o lease was made. 

HR. SAHCHEZ: Ask him aga in . 

HR. RUTTER: I n July? j 

A He d i d n ' t t e l l him anything tha t would be paid him f o r j 

I 

the lease, any bonus would be given him. He just t o l d him he had i 

somebody that would d r i l l a well, and that i f he would be w i l l i n g I 

to think I t over 

R. RUTTER: That was i n Juiy, i s that correct? 

A That was i n July, when Mr. Sanchez was there alone. 



I E . MORRIS: I have no f u r t h e r questions of t h i s witness* 

I E . PORTER: I«Ir. Sanchez, co you have a ques t ion of the 

witness? 

ER. SAHCHEZ: Yes. 

CROSS-RXAMTHATIOH 

! BY MR.. SAHCHEZ: 

R Mr. Mar t inez , don ' t you remember tha t I o f f e r e d you 

t w e n t y - f i v e d o l l a r s per acre bonus f o r a one year lease? 

A That they x-^ould d r i l l before the year . 

Before the end of the year? 

A Before the end of the year. 

R Don' t you r e c o l l e c t tha t I o f f e r e d you t w e n t y - f i v e d o l ­

l a r s per acre bonus f o r tha t one year lease? 

That you o f f e r e d him the oppor tun i ty t o have a w e l l 

i d r i l l e d , but not any bonus. , 

R And he f u r t h e r t e s t i f i e d t ha t I had a man there present 

who would d r i l l ? 

A Yes, and tha t i f he d i d n ' t want you t o go I n there , tha t 

i 
he could d r i l l h i m s e l f . i 

I 

R Rnd tha t i f he d i d n ' t want me t o go i n the re , t ha t he \ 

could d r i l l h imse l f? ; 

A Yes. ! 

R How, with regard to the conversation, with regard to thei 

d r i l l i n g of your land, that would drain your land, did I t e l l you 
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tha t the people tha t I represented were going t o d r i l l a w e l l t o 

d r a i n your land? 

I E . SANCHEZ: Okay, t h a t ' s f i n e . 

I E . MORRIS: I want an i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of t h i s . 

IF:. SANCHEZ: He's saying c o r r e c t l y now. 

A Hot I n J u l y you d i d n ' t t e l l him about the d r a i n i n g , hut 

i n I larch when you and Mr. Sena were there , you then t o l d him tha t 

i f he d i d n ' t agree, they could s t i l l make a w e l l on the land tha t 

Southern Union has, and d r a i n h i s l a n d . 

R (By Mr. Sanchez) Ho, he d i d n ' t say tha t h i m s e l f . Mhat 

he said was that I f he d i d n ' t d r i l l , someone might d r i l l and d r a i n 

h i s l a n d . I d i d n ' t say Southern Union or somebody e l s e . I t ' s 

what he t e s t i f i e d j u s t now. 

A N o . " 0 . 

IR. SAHCHEZ: That's r i g h t . 

IE. PORTER: W i l l you Interpret what he just said, 

please? 

A That Mr. Sanchez d i d n ' t s p e c i f i c a l l y say tha t Southern 

Union would d r i l l a w e l l , but tha t they would d r i l l a w e l l , some­

body would, anybody, and they could d r a i n h i s l a n d . 

MR. PORTER: Would you now give us your name, f o r the 

r eco rd , as i n t e r p r e t e r I n t h i s case? 

INTERPRETER: O l i v i a Cordova. 

I E . PORTER: O l i v i a Cordova. Thank you very much. 

MR. SANCHEZ: You are h i s daughter? 



I E . PORTER: Ro f u r t h e r quest ions here? 

IRE, SANCHEZ: Yes, I want t o ask some questions here t o 

c lear up the s i t u a t i o n . 

CR OS a- EICA MIRATION (c o n t i nue d) 

BY HR . SANCHEZ: 

R I d i d n ' t t e l l you tha t the man i n the car was a d r i l l e r 

i n J u l y , d id I? 

A He doesn ' t know i f you s a id . He can ' t t e s t i f y t o t h a t . 

I E . SANCHEZ: A l l r i g h t . Tha t ' s a l l tha t I have f rom 

h im. 

Q. (By Mr. Sanchez) Just a minute. Did I t e l l you that 

Hr. HeHenna and Hr. Sommer were w i l l i n g to go i n on t h i s agreement? 

A Yes, you told him that they wouuld go i n t o the agree-

me nt. ' 

Q. Ilien I f i r s t went i n t o your home, you to l d me that Hr. 

HcKenna and Mr. Sommer represented you i n t h i s deal no, no, 

when I f i r s t went i n t o your home t h i s last time? 

A Yes. They were the lawyers that cleared up the land. 

IE. PORTER: RRiat was his last statement, please? 

A They were the lawyers that cleared up his land from the 

state business. 

IE. PORTER: A l l r i g h t , Hr. Sanchez. 
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0, (By Mr. Sanchez) You further to l d me that they represented 

you i n t h i s matter, didn't you? 

! A He just meant that they were his lawyers 

; • f o r the tax deal, but not — 
« i 
* i 
x \ MR. PORTER: Just a minute, please. Would you begin now,': 
•j j ! 
§ and give us h i s las t statement? ! 

Si 

INTERPRETER: That Mr. McKenna and Mr. Sommer were h is 

fe 

JO lawyers when he was clearing up h i s land from the tax, but not 

; f or t h i s . 

fe : 

p 

^ HR. MORRIS: Not f o r what? 

INTERPRETER: Not f o r the d r i l l i n g business. 

MR. MORRIS: Nothing to do wi th t h i s forced pooling? 

INTERPRETER: No, he doesn't have anybody representing 

; him now. 
! 
I 

| MR. PORTER: Does that conclude your questioning, Mr. 
| 

_ \ Sanchez? 
i 

r*! i MR. SANCHEZ: Yes. I want to make a further statement. 
^ ! 

fe 
^ Put me under oath, i f you desire. I w i l l make a statement of the attorney, the t r u t h of which, I assure you, that i t w i l l be t r u t h ­

f u l . I went to Mr. Martinez' house i n the middle of July of I960. 

Mr. Whitlow had to l d me that Mr. Hoover, an o i l and gas man here i n 

Santa Pe and-Mr.Wright had contacted Mr. Martinez one way or anothe 

fo r an o i l and gas lease on the property, and he asked me to go up 

there and t r y to get an o i l and gas lease from him. I went up on 

the following day and took Mr. — a fellow by the name of Colonel 
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Williams wi th me. He knows nothing about d r i l l i n g . He went as a j 

companion to me. As a matter of f a c t , we went f i s h i n g . We stopped, 
| j 

at h is place, and I d e f i n i t e l y offered him a bonus of twenty-f ive j 

dol lars per acre, and t o l d him that we would take a lease f o r one j 
i 

j year, and that we would d r i l l f o r one year. I t wasn't any f i v e 
i 
1 

year proposition; and his wife was there when the offer was made. 

I told him at the time that the property could be drained i f wells 

fe5 | 
5^ : were — i f he d idn ' t agree to take a bonus or something l i k e tha t , 
Cd he was i n danger of having h i s property drained through wells arouiid 
fel 

^ him. That was the subject of the conversation i n I960. He d e f i n -

*C. i t e l y d idn ' t t u rn me down. He said that he would consider the 
r 

proposi t ion, although someone else was o f f e r i n g hira seventy-five 

an acre f o r a longer per iod. That, I don't know i f i t ' s correct 

or not, but he to ld me that himself . Now, t h i s las t time, going 

back to the July proposi t ion, I came back to Santa Pe, and I wrote I 
j 

him a l e t t e r and found out that there were other people who had j 

ten percent in te res t i n the property which he had not acquired, an<} 

1 

^ i t was not McKenna and Sommer. I wrote hira a l e t t e r t e l l i n g him j 
^ 1 ! 
^ al \ that these other people have a ten percent in teres t i n the property 

and to give me t he i r names and addresses, and he would not give me 

the names and addressed of these other par t i es . This las t time we 

went up there, I explained to him what we were up there f o r , t r y ­

ing to form a pool just l i k e Mr. Sena t e s t i f i e d , and he said that 

the only way that anyone could get i n there would be by paying him 

one hundred, one hundred f i f t y dol lars an acre on the property; 



otherwise , no one could go i n t he re , no one would get h i s consent, i 

He d e f i n i t e l y and emphat ica l ly said he wasn' t i n t e r e s t ed and 

wou ldn ' t agree t o any poo l ing at a l l , and the only way he would 

ever agree would be t o pay tha t much bonus on the acreage. Tha t ' s 

e x a c t l y what happened. 

MR. HUT TEH: One ques t ion , Mr. Sanchez. 

MR. SAHCHEZ: Yes. 

MR. HUTTER: '.hen the o f f e r was made to pay him the 

t w e n t y - f i v e d o l l a r s f o r the one year lease, was tha t on behalf of 

the app l i can t here today? 

MR. SAHCHEZ: Yes. 

RRR. HUTTER: That was on behalf of Southern Union Produc­

t i o n Company? 

MR. SAHCHEZ: Yes. Since tha t t ime Southern Union Gas 

Company has t r a n s f e r r e d the lease t o Southern Union Product ion ; 
j 

Company, bu t I t was made by the p a r t y x<?ho at t ha t t ime owned the 

lease I n the no r th h a l f of the Sec t ion . 

(R/itness excused) j 

MR. SAHCHEZ: I would l i k e t o r e c a l l Mr. RRhitlow. j 

D. H . RTilTLO'R, j 

r e c a l l e d as a wi tness , having been p r ev ious ly duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d ! 

as f o l l o w s : 

REDIRECT S^RLTUATIOU 
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Q, Mr. Whi t low, I show you a carbon copy of a l e t t e r dated 

A p r i l 3 rd , 19p9, addressed to Mr. Wright w i t h reference to obtain4 

i n g a lease on t h i s p r o p e r t y . 

A Yes, s i r . 

0, W i l l you take i t out of the f i l e s ? 

A A l l r i g h t . 

(Whereupon, Southern Union Product3 
fe Company's E x h i b i t No. 3 was marked 
y f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ) 

0, Now, w i t h reference to the paper marked E x h i b i t 3, Mr. 

Whit low, was tha t l e t t e r sent out t o Mr. Wright? 

A Ye s. 

Q Did he acknowledge receipt of the lett e r ? 

A Ye s. 

Q Did he advise you whether or not he had contacted Mr. 

on 

* I i 
fe Martinez? ! 
— N 

fe I 
!^ A Yes, he had. The s i t u a t i o n tha t brought t h i s about, i 

1 ! ; 

! 

a c t u a l l y , tha t lease was t o exoire i n September of 19339. We made \ 

fe * 
^ our f i r s t o f f e r i n A p r i l of '39 t o Mr. Mart inez through Mr. Wright ,| ^ 1 ~ " \ 

1 and I think Leo Shutes went up with him. That's jumping a little ' 
b i t ; that was my understanding back two or three years ago. Then, 

we got the two year extension on the lease. There i s also corres­

pondence i n here that we have talked to Mr. McKenna and Mr. Sommer 

as early as 195>9 on t h i s , and i n that a de f i n i t e offer of twenty-

f i v e dollars per acre was made, and the leases were to be drafted 

i n on us. At that time Mr. Sanchez said that we were under the 
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impression he had a l l of i t . Tha t ' s been the theory we had gone 

on f r o m the beg inn ing . We then had a l e t t e r f r om Sommer and 

McKenna e x p l a i n i n g how they got t h e i r t h i r d i n t e r e s t . 

CR OSS-EXAM NATION 

BY MR. PORTER: 

Q This i s addressed t o Mr. Hoover Wright of the Federal 

Abs t rac t Company, Santa Fe? 

A Yes. 

Q Does the l e t t e r mention t h a t a lease bonus was being 

o f fe red? 

A At the top of the second page, yes, s i r . Twenty- f ive 

d o l l a r s i s d r a f t e d i n . So, I mean t h i s i s not something tha t we 

haven ' t been working on, a c t u a l l y , over a per iod of two years . 

Q. This i s a l e t t e r tha t was signed by your se l f ? 

A Yes, s i r , i t i s . Much t o my r e g r e t , Mr. White has 

correspondence at h i s o f f i c e w i t h Mr. Martinez being turned down, 

or p o s s i b l y the h e i r s , I haven ' t seen i t . He also needed an 

i n t e r p r e t e r , and I understand Mr.Shutes went up. 

MR. PORTER: Do you have any quest ions , Mr. Nutter? 

MR. NUTTER: No, s i r . 

MR. PORTER: You may be excused. 

(Witness excused) 

MR. SANCHEZ: For the record, I ' l l say t h i s , that I did 

not contact any of the other heirs since Mr. Martinez would not 

agree, and he held the majority i n t e r e s t . To me, there was no 
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necessity of t r y i n g to get the lease from the other heirs. 

MR. PORTER: The other heirs were the holders of the ten 
i 

percent I n t e r e s t ? \ 

MR. SANCHEZ: Tha t ' s r i g h t . That concludes what I want j 

t o submit, except I be l i eve I have already said tha t Southern Union 

Gas Company i s now asking i n connection w i t h expenses of the w e l l 

a t w e n t y - f i v e percent increase over the amount a c t u a l l y spent. 

MR. PORTER: You wish to have t h i s l e t t e r f r om Mr. Whi t ­

low t o Mr. Wright admitted i n evidence? 

MR. SANCHEZ: Yes. 

MR. PORTER: Without o b j e c t i o n , the l e t t e r w i l l be ad­

m i t t e d to the r eco rd . 

(Whereupon, Southern Union Produc­
t i o n Company's E x h i b i t No. 3 was! 
received i n evidence) 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have anyth ing f u r t h e r ? Mr J 

McKenna. j 

MR. McKENNA: Just a brief statement. May I have the 1 

l 
l e t t e r made a part of the record? The only point I want to make ; 

1 

i s t h a t McKenna and Sommer - be l i eve the s t a tu te i s c l ea r , j 

tha t a l l t ha t can be recovered i s a cost of expenditures f o r the 

d r i l l i n g of the w e l l , and I be l i eve Mr. Sanchez has i n d i c a t e d jus t 

now and did i n d i c a t e pe r sona l ly tha t he was asking f o r one hundred 

t w e n t y - f i v e d o l l a r s . I would j u s t l i k e t o c a l l t o the a t t e n t i o n of 

the Commission tha t my opinion of the lax-j i s e x p l i c i t , tha t the 

expenditures are l i m i t e d to a c tua l cos t . I n the l e t t e r I have 
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indicated the statute involved. That i s the only statement I care 

to make. 

MR. PORTER: Let the record show that the letter addressed 

to the Oil Conservation Commission under date of April 19, 196l, j 

from Thomas S. McKenna, relative to Case Wo. 221+9, has been made a' 
i 

part of the record. I f nothing f u r t h e r , I t w i l l be offered to Mr. 

Morri s. 

MR. MORRIS: Mr. Examiner, I have a l e t t e r from Mr. 

Amadito Valdez, Chicago, I l l i n o i s , with reference to t h i s case, 

stating that he i s , i n eff e c t , the owner of an undivided interest 

i n the south half of the southwest quarter of Section 2 i n ques­

t i o n , and he wishes to inform the Commission that he does not 

agree to force pooling of the interests i n t h i s u n i t . 

MR. PORTER: Anything else to be offered i n the case? 

The case w i l l be taken under advisement, and we w i l l have a ten-

minute recess. 
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STATE CP W MEXICO ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OP BERNALILLO ) 

I , ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, i n and f o r the County of 

Be r n a l i l l o , State of New Mexico, do hereby c e r t i f y that the fore­

going and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico 

Oi l Conservation Commission was reported by me i n machine short­

hand and reduced to typewritten t r a n s c r i p t , under my personal 

supervision, and that the same i s a true and correct record to the 

best of my knowledge, s k i l l and a b i l i t y . 

WITNESS my Hand and Seal t h i s , the day of A p r i l , , 

1961, i n the City of Albuquerque, County of B e r n a l i l l o , State of 

New Mexico. 

fe NOTARY PUBLIC 

fe 

« 8 

Am X 

fe * 

My Commission expires: 

June 19, 1963 

or 
3 I do hereby c e r t i f y that the foregoing is 

a coir?: ate record of the proceedings in 

the Exa.i.er ^ * f i ^ ° - 7 ^ -

t i ' L S\ . 0 £ Cli-ls Examiner 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 


